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Memorandum to:        William E. Bestani
                                    Policy Analyst 
                                    Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs
                                    Office of Management and Budget
 
From:                Manny Cabeza

Counsel
                                    Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

Legal Division
 
RE: 2019 National Survey of Unbanked and Underbanked Households

OMB Control Number 3064-0167; Expiration Date April 30, 2020.

On April 18, 2019 OMB approved the FDIC information collection request for the 2019 National
Survey of Unbanked and Underbanked Households.  This non-substantive revision is being 
submitted to upload the 2019 Survey instrument from to the IC to replace the 2017 version of the
survey which was inadvertently left in from the prior submission.  The 2019 version of the 
survey was instead uploaded as a supplementary document on the submission.   The 2019 survey
questionnaire has now been uploaded as a form related to the IC.


